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October 15, 1947

Xermit Geary RE: Reception Report
R.F.D. #2
Walnutpcrt, Penn.

Dear Mr. Geary:

This is to ¥erify receipt of your reception report of
October 12, 1947. We are gratified to hear of your reception of our first
test broadcast and that we were sending such a strong and quality signal
into your district even though WWDC is only one hundred and [ifty miles
away from your home compared to our five hundred and fifty. All information
you submitted coincided with our program log.

For your information we go on the air each morning at L:00

for a duration of ten minutes for a commercial frequency check. These daily
tests will last for only a short time on a seven day a week schedule.

Trusting that this information is sufficient for your files,
I remain:

Sincerely yours,

Larry Martin - Cheif Engineer

M.



